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Karenza Heald

From: Karenza Heald <clerk@landrakeparishcouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 April 2022 17:23
To: 'Cllr Graeme Francis'; 'Cllr Hazel Cartledge-Claus'; 'Cllr Kathy Smeardon'; 'Cllr Mervyn 

Gingell'; 'Cllr Nigel Owen'; 'Cllr Penny Mathers'; 'Cllr Rosemary Savery'; 'Cllr Sara 
Walker'; 'Cllr Trish Barton'

Subject: Queens platimum jubilee

Dear Councillors 
 
I have been chatting to Mervyn.  We have probably left it too late to order a bench and memorabilia but at the next 
meeting I shall include the Queens Jubilee on the agenda.  Can you have a think about if you think the Council 
should purchase / do something to commemorate the Queens Platinum Jubilee.   
 
If you know of any local community groups organising something perhaps they could apply to the Council for 
funding to cover the costs of the event? 
 
Here are some links to ideas below: 
 
 
 
Queen's Platinum Jubilee Wildflower Seed Mix - Red, White, & Blue Flow – Pure Seeds 
 
 
Queens_Platinum_Jubilee_Guidelines_2022 (royal.uk) 
 
 
The Big Lunch | Eden Project Communities 
 
 
 
 
Resources for the Platinum Jubilee | The Royal Family 
 
 The Queen's Platinum Jubilee 2022: Ideas for Commemorations (glasdon.com)    
 
 
The Queen's Platinum Jubilee Commemorative Bench – Empire Poppy Store   - £900 
 
Royal British Legion Industries Shop | Platinum Jubilee 2022 (rbli.shop) 
 
 
Royal British Legion Industries Shop | The Queen's Green Canopy Plaque (rbli.shop) – plant a tree and purchase a 
Queen’s Green Canopy plaque from the Royal British Legion site  100% of the proceeds fund RBLI’s work to support 
veterans and those with disabilities £119.99 
 
 
The Queen's Platinum Jubilee Commemorative Stone – Empire Poppy Store – commemorate stone £134.99 
 
 
Let me know your thoughts please. 
Kind Regards 
Karenza 


